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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 21, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Establish Emergent as a Sole Source Provider for the Department of Social 

Services 

 

 

Request: Council authorization to establish Emergent as a sole source provider of nasal Narcan 

for the SAMSHA FY2022 First Responders – Comprehensive Addition and Recovery Support 

Service Act Grant for Year 2 Continuation of the Expanded First Responders and Community 

Partners Overdose Prevention Project (EFRCPOPP) for the Department of Social Services at a 

cost not to exceed $66,880. 

 

Why are you requesting? On September 28, 2023 (Resolution No. 506-2023) Council 

authorized the acceptance of $499,997 in federal grant funds from the United States Substance 

Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration under the FY2022 First Responders-

Comprehensive Addiction and Recovery Support Services Act, to support Year 2 continuation of 

the Expanded First Responders and Community Partners Overdose Prevention Project 

(EFRCPOPP). This grant provides funding for the purchase of naloxone to serve the grant’s 

primary objective of reducing overdose deaths in Lexington, Fayette County. 

 

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? $66,880 is cost in FY24. 

Future years cost is based upon grant approval for Year 3 and Year 4. 

 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3190-606105-0001-75101 SAMHSA_2024 FED_GRANT  
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